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Oil. 106, private 
laws 1879, 
repealed. 

Line between 
towns of Brooks 
and Monroe, 
established. 

SIBLEY'S POND.-BROOKS AND MONROE. 

An Act to repeal ohapter one hundred and six of the privllte ~nd special laws of 

eighteen hundred and seventy-nino, relating to taking fish in Sibley's Pond, in 

Canaan and Pittsfield. 

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives 
in Legislature assemblecl, as followH : 

SECT. 1. Chapter one hundt'ed and six of the private and 
special laws of eighteen hundred and seventy-nine, is hereby 
repealed. 

SECT. 2. This act shall take effect when approved. 

Approvod February 17, 1883. 

An Act to annex a part of the town of Brooks to the town of Monroe, and to establish 

the boundary line between said towns. 

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives 
in Legislatu1'e assembled, as follows: 

SEC'l'. 1. The boundary line between the towns of Brooks 
and MODl'oe, in the county of \Valdo, is hereby fixed and 
established as follows, to wit :-Beginning at a stone monu­
ment marked M. B. J., at the northeast corner of Brooks, on 
land of Joel "York; thence south seventy-oue degrees, fifteen 
minutes, east, nine and one-half rods to the west side of the 
road, new location, from Jackson to Belfast; thence con­
tinuing in the same direction eighty-nine rods to a stone mon­
ument marked M. B., near a pine stub; thence south one 
hundred and seventy-six rods, to a stake on the north side of 
the road, leading from Brooks to Monroe; thence south twen­
ty-four degrees, fifteen minutes west, thirty-nine rods, to a 
stake on the east side of the road leading from Jackson to 
Belfast; thence continuing in the same direction, or.e hundred 
and forty-two rods, to a stake, marked, on the north bank of 
Marsh stream; thence continuing in the same direction, two 
hundred and eight rods, to a white birch tree marked A., S. 
etc., at the comer of lot number ten, on Brooks' plan; thence 
south sixty-three degrees, fifteen minutes east, one hUllQred 
and sixteen and one-half rods, to a stake at the west side of 


